
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); 

Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 4/1/2011 4:23:56 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: New "Oversight Productions" Video 

Now that I'd love to see. 

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 4:21 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: New "Oversight Productions" Video 

Thanks. Will incorporate this into the video release were filming down here. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 4:19 PM 
To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: New "Oversight Productions" Video 
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From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 4:12 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: New "Oversight Productions" Video 
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And to think that we were so careful to be honest in our response to him. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 3:59 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: New "Oversight Productions" Video 
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